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fip11-and the immediately adjacent area to the north in

n include a variety of residential and commercial structures,
ed from brick, wood, and stone or mixtures of these materials.
ificant number of thesg residential structures (1¥) date from

as early as the late Georgign (1780-1795) and the Federflist periods (1795-
1830) of architecture. Mady other buildings in this area were built
within. the next 50 years. Together, the earlier structures represent

the best-preserved cluster of Pre-Federalist and Federalist structures

in the entire city of Boston.% '

The Town HiTl area of Charlestown includes all buildings within the

g boundary foriled by ‘Rutherford Avenue from Washington Street to City
Square; Main Street, from City Square to Winthrop Street, then Warren
Street through-the Back lot Tines of 77, 79, 81k, 81B and 83 Warren
Street, crossing Warren Street at Pleasant Street to Thompson Street,
along back Tot Tines of 127 Main Street to Main Street, south on Main
Street, west on Central Place through rear lot lines of Saint John's
Church and Rectory to Rutherford Avenue, along Rutherford Avenue back
to Washington Street.

135S

N The late Georgian and Federalist structures within these boundaries
are primarily free-standing buildings, found in groupings, although
several are standing surrounded by later constructed buildings. The

“\Edward Everett House (1) was built before 1814 at 16 Harvard Street and
is a striking example of a free-standing Federal brick building. The
house is three stories, laid in flemish bond with flared brownstone
lintels over 6/6 window sashes. It is five bays wide by two bays deep.
An ornate wooden Federal entrance with an eliiptical fanlight is
obscured by the later addition of a wooden porch, supported on Ionic
columns, ™
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A nearby, but not adjacent, Pre-Federalist frame house is situated
at 4 Washington Terrace(2). The original carved pedimented door frame
is the one unaltered exterior element on the building, which suffered
extreme changes in shape and height during the nineteenth century.

At 92 Main Street(3) stands a free-standing, splitstone Federal build-
ing built after 17P5. Five bays wide and two bays deep, this structure
located at the juncture of the Town Hill streets with Main Street and is
L-shaped to accommodate an irregular lot. The three story structure is
accentuated by plain stone sills, lintels and quoins. The ground floor
has been altered for commercial purposes.

sﬁt 105 Main Street is the Warren Tavern(4); only the square shape, the
hipped roof and the upper story fenestration pattern is original; rehab-
ititation for a revival of the early tavern use has produced imitative
colonializing ornament and sidingx§\

[continued]
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Beside the Warren Tavern, at 119 Main Street is the Benjamin Thompson
House(5), built about 1794-1796, and a fine example of a Federal style
woodframe building. The building is situated end to street and with

a two story ell toward the rear. The front facade is five bays wide
and three stories high, and is accentuated by prominent quoins at each
corner, an ornate reconstructed doorframe and a wooden cornice with
carved Tintils. The rear facade has irregularly placed windows, with
a prominent large round-headed window at the first landing of the cen-
tral interior staircase. : :

At the juncture of Warren and Thompson Streets (9 Thompson Street) is
the woodframe clapboard Timothy Thompson House(6), a one-room deep Fed-
eral house. Because an adjacent partner has been demolished, this
building form is quite striking. The facade facing Thompson Street
displays the rather typical Federal organization of three stories and
five bays. Set end to street, the side is only two bays wide, and a
brick party wall is Teft exposed with chimmeys jutting from the half-
hipped roof. Attached to the side is a two-story ell. Original clap-
boarding has been replaced with new clapboarding, and the original
doorframe has been repaired and retained. )

The cluster of two Federal and one late Georgian building dominates
the corner of Warren and Pleasant Streets., 83 Warren Street{7) is

a large three story woodframe Federal structure with a rear ell. The
facade has standard Federal organization, but ground floor entrances
have been replaced with imitative frames. i

Directly adjacent and seemingly attached to 83 Warren Street, is 81
Warren Street(8), the large three story woodframe Federal house, set
end to street with a brick party wall. This striking building retains
much of its original detailing: corner posts, 6/6 window sash, and a
particularly fine wood doorframe, constructed with pilasters supporting
an entablature with modillion blocks; side lights flank the panelled
door. The two story side ell is now in poor condition.

Set behind the Federal houses and end to Pleasant Street 81B Warren

Street(9) is a diminutive free-standing late Georgian, woodframe hous
Two and a half stories and covered by a gambrel roof, the house ig
three bays wide and one bay deep. Originally clapboard, most of
house is now shingled.

At the base of the Town Hill at 55-61 Main Street stands the JgRA 4@,_
Larkin House(10), a three story square house with a deck-on hi qfod%§9?%}=_
Although the openings are boarded shut, and the clapboard struckuye N
is covered with asbestos siding, much of the original character ‘W&, <
still obvious. Intact are the heavy carved wood quoins, the modi T34 ¢ni -
block cornice, and the capped and pegged window frames. The street -
floor has been completely altered for commercial use.
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Several double houses which line Warren Street illustrate the verna-
cular versions of Greek Revival motifs. Cornices with complete returns
on the gable ends of pitched roofs form broad pediments, and plain
entrance frames suggest classical orders.

8. (con't) e

The Edward Eyé;ett House(1), the most distinguished brick Federal house

in Charlestown, was built by Matthew Br¥dge, a shipping merchant and

state Tegistator. Bridge built the house for his daughter shortly before he
died in 1814, In 1830, Everett purchased the house and liwed there during
his term as U.S. Representative, moving only after he was elected Governor
of Massachusetts in 1836. Before his political career, Everett was a Harvard
professor and editor of the North American Review; later accomplishments

in his life included being President of Harvard College, Secretary of

State after Daniel Mebster died, and a U.S. Senator. The next resident

was William Carégfan, a long-term occupant (1836-63), who founded

Carleton College in Northfield, Minnesota.

The stately houses up the slope of Harvard Street were developed in the
1850's and 1860's on land owned by Moses, Dow who built himself a town-
house at 28 Harvard Street. Dow, founder of the Dow Academy 1in New
Hampshire, published the Waverly Magazine during the Civil War.

The house at 92 Main Street(3) is a unique freestanding structure of
splitstone, reputedly built by Nathaniel Austin who had the stone trans-
ported from Outer Brewster Island in Boston Harbor. First mention of the
house was in 1822. Later in the decade, an early Charlestown publication,
the Bunker Hill Aurora, indicates its offices were at the site. The only
other splitstone building in Charlestown is in the tiny Federal cluster on
Harvard Square: 27 Harvard Square, also faced with the Outer Brewster stone,
is thought to have been the Charlestown Free Dispensary, established in 1814.

The late eighteenth century reconstructed buildings on the popularly
called Thompson Triangle include three buildings. The Warren Tavern(4)
105 Main Street, c. 1780, honors in name General Joseph Warren, killed
after leading patriot troops in the Bunker Hj11 battle. For many years
the Taverp was the location of the first Masonic lodge in Charlestown:
Paul Reudre spoke at its consecration in 1784. The elegant frame man-
sion, 119 Main Street(5), c. 1794-96, was built by Timothy Thompson, Sr.
and was the birthplace of one of his sons, Benjamin, who 14%ter was to
become State Senator and U.S. Congressman. The elder Thompson had

also occupied 9 Thompson Street {on the corner of Warren)(6).

The Thompson Triangle dwellings and the cluster of wooden houses on

Warren Street(7, 8, 9) illustrate the siting, scale, and characteristics

of the architecture from a growing early ninsteenth century town. No other
such grouping exists in Boston.
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he Town Hi1l and its adjacent streefs are charagterized.by a denge
fabric of late eighteenth and nineteenth ceptury buildings,  freesfand-
ing, in rows, or in clusters, all of a small scale and proportjon, and
Tining the streets which correspond to the sloping contours. The lay-
out of Charlestown in the vicinity of the Town Hill was determined by
Thomas Graves, an engineer, who was commissioned by the Massachusetts
Company in 1641 to plan streets for the small colony It is signifi-
. cant that Charlestown even in the early seventeenth century was devel-
oping a conscious plan for its physical structure. Although the resi-
dential settlement spread over the streets of the Town Hill and along
Main Street, (the major route across Charlestown Neck to Cambridge and
the hinterlands), the main focus of the colony was at City Square--the
seat of government and the market place and only a short distance from
the active waterfront. Above, on the crest of the Town Hill was a small
fort that by 1716 was so deteriorated, that the First Congregational Church -
used the cleared site for its new meetinghouse. Now the hilltop and a
section curving down the siope forms the John Harvard Mall--commemorat-
\\1ng Charlestown's most iliustrious citizen.

INSTRUCTIONS

During the eighteenth century, Charlestown was an increasingly busy
seaport. \It has been estimated that in 1775 approximately five hundred
dwellings and public buildings existed, most of them located on and
around the Town Hill, along Main and Warren Streets, and scattered at
the western neck. \In 1775, after the renowned Battle of Bunker Hill
(actually on Breed's Hi11), which established open warfare and the
potential threat of the colonial forces, the British set fire to the
town, destroying almost the entire settlement.

SEE

The vigorpus rebuilding that began almost jmmediately after the end of

the Revolukionary War, respected the essential street pattern of the orig-
inal town. At this time the Town Hill was lowered slightly but without
alteration to its street pattern. Some of the early post-war Georgian style
buildings still survive and together with the several Federal and later
Greek Revival style dwellings create a significant concentration of
late eighteenth and early nineteenth century architecture. s

fcontinued)




Form 10-290g UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR STATE
{July 1969} NATIONAL PARK SERVICE Massachusetts

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORICPLACES |counTy

Suffolk
INVEMTORY - NOMINATION FORM e oLy
| BOSton <CharleStown)’ ENTRY NUMBER DATE
Town Hill District (Continuation Sheet) #4 .- TR
(Number all entries) ) W T
8. (con't)

Also highly unusual within the City are the outstanding wooden mansions
on Main Sireet, the John Larkin House(10), 55-61 Main Street, and the
John Hyrd House(1l), 65-71 Main Street. Although deteriorated and with
al tered ground floors, the pair is a significant example of late Georgian
architecture with extensive original detailing, especially on the Larkin
House which also retains much interior woodwork.

Around the base of the Town Hi11 stands St. John's Church{12) on the
corner of Pévens Street and old Rutherford Avenue. Built in 1841 by
Richard Bgnd, the small church reuses the.standard meetinghouse

shape ofYa rectangular nave fronted by an ornamented facade with a
central entrance vestibule and tower. The openings and ornamentation
reveal the medievaljzing motifs which later were developed into full-
blown Gothic Revival statements. St. John's Church is remarkably
similar to the Bowdoin Street Church in Boston built in 1831 on a
design attributed to Solomon Willard.
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